
 DIGI INTERNATIONAL 

 9350 Excelsior Blvd, Suite 700 

 Hopkins, MN 55343, USA 

 Tel:  +1 (952) 912-3444 

 Fax: +1 (952) 912-4991 

 

October 22, 2021 

 

Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, Maryland 21046 
 

Re: Cover Letter: Non-SDR for FCC ID: MCQ-EX50W 
 

To whom it may concern: 

The following five questions determine that the radio is not an SDR: 
 
1. Can the RF parameters of the device be altered through software? 

Yes, go to question 2. No, not an SDR. 
MCQ-EX50W: Yes 

 
2. Can third parties not permitted by the Commission through specific filings modify, configure, or load 
different software, or make configuration settings to operate the device or host hardware radio frequency 
parameters in any other way than expected to be granted? 

Yes, must be an SDR. No, go to question 3. 
MCQ-EX50W: No 

 
3. Is the device capable of operating in any other in any other way than granted, or will be, granted? 

Yes, go to question 4. No, go to question 5. 
MCQ-EX50W: No 

 
4. [Question not applicable] 
 
5. Does the manufacturer elect SDR? 

Yes, elects to be an SDR. No, not an SDR. 
MCQ-EX50W: No 

 

Sincerely, 

 

_____________________________ 

Name: Harald Remmert 

Title: Sr. Director of Engineering 


